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FALKLAND ISLANDS. .ZIYA5"! ■ Downing Street,

No "73 October, 1916.

Sir,

I have the honour to transmit to you for your

information and. guidance, a copy of a letter from Messrs

„ + 1916- J. L. Waldron, Limited, concerning proposals for thenth
export of sheep from the Falkland Islands to the

Compania Frigorifico de la Patagonia of Chile.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble servant,

GOVERNOR

W. D. YOUNG, ESQ., C.M.G.,

&c.&c.&c.

c.



COPY.

DATES LOVEGROVE WALDRON,
.LIL TIED.

London, E.C.
11th September, 1916.

Sir,

exoortX

are no

The Under Secretary of State, 
Colonial Office.

CLOSURE TO DESPATCH

JAKES LOVEGROVE WALDRON, LIL'ITSD. 
(Signed) WALTER G. WALDRON.

Secretary, per pro.

/</
101 Leadenhall Street,

There is an order in force prohibiting the 
of Sheep from the Falkland Islands and as then 
freezing works on the Islands, trie only outlet 

for stock is canning, a Chilian Company, "Compania 
Frigorifico de la Patagonia" having works in the 
Straits of Magellan are prepared to buy wethers and 
ewes, giving a guarantee that same will be dealt with 
and shipped to this country and a further guarantee 
would be given by I'essrs. Weddell and .Company, of 
London through whom the Compania Frigorifico de La 
Patagonia’s produce is sold. Under these circumstance 
it would be to the advantage of this country as well 
as the fanners for permits to be given allowing ship­
ments to be made by the Freezing Company and as 
owners of a large property in the Vest Falklands, we 
would ask you to kindly consider the matter and let 
us know if this could be arranged. ‘The business is 
of some urgency as arrangements for sale of the 
coming season’s stock should be rnaue shortly.

We have, &c.,

^^^3*0***-^* ....


